INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL . Date: 24-Jan-2000 02:45pm
From: Alvaro Linero TAL
LINERO A

Dept: Air Resources Management
TelNo: 850/921-9523

To: John Reynolds TAL ( REYNOLDS J )
CC: Kim Tober TAL ( TOBER__K )
CC: syed Arif TAL ( ARIF S )

Subject: Re: CF Industries Phosphoric Acid Plant Production Increases

John. I came by to see you. Let's get together to discuss this one. IfI'm
going to seal this one, I want to make sure we discuss this application with
CFI and the County at an early date. I want to make sure the County
understands all issues and is satisfied with the drafts prior to issuance. I'd

like to discuss how it was concluded that this one is PSD before we start work
on it.

Do you have time to work on it? If so, tell Kim to log under your name.
Thanks. Al.



